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Christopher Cooney

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 4:27 PM

To: Pamela H. Page

Subject: RE: Requests to Establish Docket - 150187 and 150200

Great, thank you!

Dorothy

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:48 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Requests to Establish Docket

Thank you Dorothy, that is correct. Pam.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Pamela H. Page

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Requests to Establish Docket

Hi Pam,

Per your request below, we have added the MCD notice of rulemaking for all electric and gas utilities
as well as all electric and gas utilities in the parties list for Docket 150200-PU;

and have added the MCD notice of rulemaking for all gas, electric, water, and wastewater utilities as

well as all gas, electric, water/wastewater utilities in the parties list for Docket 150187-
PU.

Please confirm that those are the dockets that you were referring to.
Thank you for your help,

Dorothy

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:29 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang
Subject: Requests to Establish Docket

For the 25-9 Tariff Rules, Please put on the address list all gas, electric, and water & wastewater utilities. For the 25-6
and 25-7 Depreciation Rules, please put on the address list all electric and gas utilities. Thank you, Pam.

Pamela H. Page

Senior Attorney
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